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From:                                         Ann Bender [abender@chicagotileinstitute.org]
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 30, 2010 10:50 AM
To:                                               Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc:                                               fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
Subject:                                     RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Completed
 
Hi Jennifer –
 
By stating “None” in that column, I simply meant that if the Plan was required to change its Annual Limit from

  to $750,000 in 2011, the participant would not see a difference in the type or arrangement in how they
would have Access to Benefits. 
 
However, reading it now, I suppose you could say that if the Plan was required to change its Annual Limit from

  to $750,000 in 2011, each individual covered by the Plan would have Access to an additional   in
Benefits in 2011.
 
I guess I was confused by whether that cell was looking for a description or a dollar amount.  I hope I was able to
answer your request appropriately.
 
Respectfully,
 
Ann M. Bender, CEBS
Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund
725 E. Irving Park Road, Suite B
Roselle, IL 60172
ph (630) 924-4990
fax (630) 924-4991
 
This email message, including any attachment(s), is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential information.  Any
unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by
email.

 
 
From: Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Jennifer.Sheer@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 7:48 AM
To: Ann Bender
Cc: fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
Subject: RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Hi Ann
 
I have received your spreadsheet and would like to request a small clarification. Under the column “Access to benefits that
would result from compliance with $750,000 Annual Limit Restriction” you entered “None”. Please elaborate on what you
mean by this response.

(b)(4)

(b)(4) (b)(4)
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Thank you.
 
----------------------------------
Jennifer L. O. Sheer
Office of Consumer Support
Office of Consumer Information and Insurance Oversight
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
 
jennifer.sheer@hhs.gov
301-492-4487
 
 
 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:
 

This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be
disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution

to the full extent of the law.
 
From: Ann Bender [mailto:abender@chicagotileinstitute.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:44 PM
To: Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
Subject: FW: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
 
Hello Jennifer –
 
Please find attached the spreadsheet you have requested (see below) for the Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund.
If you should have any questions regarding this information, please do not hesitate to contact either Frank Marco or
myself.
 
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
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Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 2:08 PM
To: Frank A. Marco
Subject: RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Good afternoon.
 
I apologize that you have not yet received the spreadsheet. I attempted to send it to you on Friday, Dec. 10; however, it is
clear you did not receive the file. I am concerned that perhaps my e-mail did not make it through your filters due to the
attachment. Therefore, I am sending you this initial reply so you are aware that  the attachment will be resent momentarily. If
you do not receive the spreadsheet this afternoon, you can download it  from
http://www.hhs.gov/ociio/regulations/annual_limit_waivers.html, where it is listed as “Annual Limit Waiver Application
Instructions (PDF - 44KB) (12/8/2010)”, fill in all the fields, and then return it to me at this email address.
 
I will send you a second reply with the attachment momentarily.
 
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
 
From: Frank A. Marco [mailto:fmarco@gregoriolaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 2:36 PM
To: Frank A. Marco; Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Jennifer,
 
Please forward me the spreadsheet for our waiver application.
 

Frank Marco
Gregorio & Associates
2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1650
Chicago, IL 60602
(312) 263-2343 Phone
(312) 263-2512 Fax
fmarco@gregoriolaw.com

From: Frank A. Marco 
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 5:36 PM
To: 'Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)'
Subject: RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Jennifer,
 
Thank you for your response.  A spreadsheet was not attached to the email. Please resend and I will complete the document. 
With regard to your other inquiries:
1.         The Plan was in existence prior to March 23, 2010, and is in compliance with the grandfathering provision.
2.         The lifetime limit has been eliminated from the plan as of January 1, 2010.
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3.         I did submit the initial certification as the attorney for the plan.  If you, need our administrator to sign off on it, please let me
know. 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else.  Thank you.
 

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
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 1:12 PM
To: Frank A. Marco
Cc: Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Dear Mr. Marco:
 
Thank you for your application for the Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the Public Health Service Act
(PHS Act) Section 2711.  In order to expedite your application, please provide the following information:
 

I.                   Please complete the entire annual limits spreadsheet, attached to this email.  Please return the completed
spreadsheet to this email address as an attachment.  We will only be able to process spreadsheets that are
fully complete (i.e., every cell should contain the information requested).  If a cell on the spreadsheet does
not pertain to your plan, please write “None,” and/or provide an explanation regarding why you are unable
to complete that particular cell in a separate document.
 

II.                In addition, please provide the following information:
 

·         Confirm whether the plan was in existence prior to March 23, 2010.  If so, is the plan in compliance with
grandfathering provisions, pursuant to 45 CFR 147.140?
 

·         In your application, your plan(s) or policy(ies) provide a lifetime limit.  Pursuant to Section 2711 of the PHS
Act, you may not have any lifetime limit on your plan as of September 23, 2010, except in the case of non-
essential benefits that are permitted under Federal or State law.  Plans that previously had a lifetime limit may
add an annual limit not less than the lifetime limit without affecting the grandfather status of the plan.  Please
confirm whether this lifetime limit will be eliminated from your plan.

 
The application materials previously submitted to HHS include a certification statement that appears to be
signed by Frank A. Marco. Please confirm that this is correct, and provide the relationship between the plan and
the person who signed the statement.  

 
In order to complete your application, please provide this information by 5:00 pm, December 10, 2010.  Once this
information is received and the application is complete, it will be processed by the Department of Health and Human
Services (HHS).  As stated in our September 3, 2010 Sub-Regulatory Guidance, HHS will issue a decision within 30
days of receiving a complete application.  You will receive an e-mail from HHS notifying you of the waiver decision. 
 
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
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From:                                         Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 30, 2010 11:00 AM
To:                                               'Ann Bender'
Cc:                                               fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
Subject:                                     RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
Hi Ann
 
I can understand your confusion; a description was what we were looking for, and your reply provided just that. Thank you for
the clarification.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2010 10:50 AM
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
 

  reading it now, I suppose you could say that if the Plan was required to change its Annual Limit from
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
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 30, 2010 8:48 AM
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
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From:                                         Frank A. Marco [fmarco@gregoriolaw.com]
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 09, 2010 6:36 PM
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
Sent:                                           Friday, December 10, 2010 8:21 AM
To:                                               'Frank A. Marco'
Subject:                                     RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
Attachments:                          Waiver Application Form.xls
 
Good morning.
 
I apologize for the lack of attachment to my initial e-mail; please find the file attached to this message. Thank you for
answering the questions below; with the information regarding your relationship to the plan, I do not believe that further
attestation is necessary.
 
Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 6:36 PM
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
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 23, 2010 11:46 AM
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
 
I went to the web site but I could not work the spreadsheet from the web site.  Can you email me a copy of it?
 

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
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 10:09 AM
To: Frank A. Marco
Subject: RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Dear Mr. Marco
 
When you return your completed spreadsheet, can you please also provide a response to the inquiry below:
 
As a Taft-Hartley plan:
 

o   Please confirm the Collective Bargaining Agreement was ratified prior to October 3, 2008.
 

o   Please provide the date for which the Collective Bargaining Agreement will expire.
 
If you have more than one CBA in effect, please answer the above for each CBA.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2010 3:38 PM
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

CHICAGO TILE:000033

mailto:fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
mailto:[mailto:Jennifer.Sheer@hhs.gov]
http://www.hhs.gov/ociio/regulations/annual_limit_waivers.html
mailto:jennifer.sheer@hhs.gov
mailto:[mailto:fmarco@gregoriolaw.com]
mailto:fmarco@gregoriolaw.com


file:///O|/...cago%20Tile%20Institute/Cannot%20dl%20Excel%20file%20Chicago%20Tile%20Institute%20Welfare%20Fund%20Ann.htm[10/31/2011 10:15:23 AM]

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
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 23, 2010 11:09 AM
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
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 16, 2010 2:48 PM
To:                                               Frank A. Marco
Cc:                                               Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
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
 
I wanted to follow up with you and make sure that you were able to access the file either through my attachment or the website.
Please let me know if you were able to access it or if you are continuing to have problems with it.
 
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
 

From: Frank A. Marco [fmarco@gregoriolaw.com]
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
 

I.        Please complete the entire annual limits spreadsheet, attached to this email.  Please return the completed
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
 

II.     In addition, please provide the following information:
 

·        Confirm whether the plan was in existence prior to March 23, 2010.  If so, is the plan in compliance with
grandfathering provisions, pursuant to 45 CFR 147.140?
 

·        In your application, your plan(s) or policy(ies) provide a lifetime limit.  Pursuant to Section 2711 of the PHS
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
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ANNUAL LIMIT WAIVER APPLICATION 2010

Annual 
Limit Waiver 
Request 
Applicant 
Name

Policy Name 
(use a new 
row for each 
policy 
application)

Applicant 
(Plan/ Policy 
Situs) City

Applicant  
(Plan/ 
Policy 
Situs) 
State

Plan/ Policy 
Effective Date 
(mm/dd/yyyy)

Contact 
Name

Street 
Address City State Zip Code

Phone 
Number 
(including 
area code)

Email 
Address

Type of 
Coverage

(e.g., Limited 
Benefit, HRA, 

Rx only, Other)

Self-
Insured
(Yes/No)

Individual or 
Group Policy

Total 
Number of  
Individuals 
Covered by 

Policy 
(include all 
dependents 

covered)

Current 
Plan Overall 

Annual 
Limit (in 
dollars)

Chicago Tile 
Institute 
Welfare 

Fund

Chicago Tile 
Institute 

Welfare Fund Roselle IL 01/01/2011

Frank Marco 
C/O Gregorio 
& Associates

2 N LaSalle 
St, Ste 1650 Chicago IL 60602

1-312-263-
2343

fmarco@gre
goriolaw.com Limited Benefit Yes Group     

PRA Disclosure Statement 
 
According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995, no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.  The valid OMB control number for this 
information collection is 0938-1105.  The time required to complete this information collection is estimated to average ( 8 hours) or ( 240 minutes)  per response, including the time to review instructions, 
search existing data resources, gather the data needed, and complete and review the information collection.  If you have comments concerning the accuracy of the time estimate(s) or suggestions for 
improving this form, please write to: CMS, 7500 Security Boulevard, Attn: PRA Reports Clearance Officer, Mail Stop C4-26-05, Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850. 

(b)(4)
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ANNUAL LIMIT WAIVER APPLICATION 2010

Ambulatory Emergency Hospitalization Laboratory Pediatric
Maternity/ 
Newborn

Mental Health/ 
Substance 

Abuse
Rehabilitative/ 

Devices
Preventive/ 
Wellness Prescription

Plan 
Deductible

Copay (if 
applicabl

e)

Coinsuranc
e (if 

applicable)

Copay (if 
applicabl

e)

Coinsura
nce (if 

applicabl
e)

Copay (if 
applicabl

e)

Coinsura
nce (if 

applicabl
e)

Copay (if 
applicabl

e)

Coinsuran
ce (if 

applicable)

                        

   
       

     
       

   
       

    
  

       

   
       

    
  

         

Office Visit 
Copays/Coinsurance

Hospital Inpatient 
Copay/Coinsurance

Emergency Room 
Copay/CoinsuranceCurrent Essential Benefits Annual Limits (Annual Limit for Each Essential Benefit)

Rx 
Copay/Coninsurance

(b)(4)
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ANNUAL LIMIT WAIVER APPLICATION 2010

Individual/ Employee 
Tier*

 Employee 
contribution 

(if applicable)

Employer 
contribution 

(if applicable) Total

 Employee 
contribution 

(if applicable)

Employer 
contribution 

(if applicable) Total

 Employee 
contribution 

(if applicable)

Employer 
contribution 

(if applicable) Total

Projected Rate Increase 
that would result from 

compliance with $750,000 
Annual Limit Restriction 

(in dollars)(Average 
Premium by Individual) 

(Difference of Column AT 
and AQ divided by 

Column AQ)

Decrease in 
Access to 

Benefits that 
would result 

from 
compliance 

with $750,000 
Annual Limit 
Restriction 
(describe 

briefly in cell 
or in a 

Plan 
Administr
ator/ CEO 
of Health 
Insuranc
e Issuer 
Name

Title of Individual 
Providing 

Attestation

Employee + Family                       
Ann 

Bender Plan Administrator
                         

Projected Rate Increase that would result 
from compliance with $750,000 Annual Limit 
Restriction (in dollars) (Average Premium by 

Individual)*
Current Monthly Premium Rates or 

Premium Equivalent Rates (in dollars)*:

Renewal Monthly Premium Rates or 
Premium Equivalent Rates if Waiver Granted 

(in dollars)* 

* When completing the columns requesting premium rate information, please express the premium rates as a composite rate (if 
premiums are a range based on years of service or age) and by tier (Employee, Employee + Spouse, Employee + Child, Family, 
etc.) as applicable.  If you are an issuer, please provide the premium amount in the column titled, "Total" (Column AN, AQ and AT).  
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Pages 204 through 222 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b)(4)

CHICAGO TILE:000048



file:///O|/...hicago%20Tile%20Institute/Chicago%20Tile%20Institute%20Welfare%20Fund%20Annual%20Limit%20Waiver%20Appl.htm[10/31/2011 10:16:21 AM]

From:                                         Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 09, 2010 2:12 PM
To:                                               'fmarco@gregoriolaw.com'
Cc:                                               Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject:                                     Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
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
Sent:                                           Monday, January 03, 2011 10:21 AM
To:                                               'Ann Bender'
Cc:                                               fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
Subject:                                     RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Dear Applicant:
 
Thank you for your information.  Your application is now complete and you should receive a determination of your
application within 30 days. 
 
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
 

   “None” in that column, I simply meant that if the Plan was required to change its Annual Limit from
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

  n 2011.
 
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
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From: Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 1:58 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: CTI Plan Overview
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 1:54 PM
To: Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: CTI Plan Overview
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 12:13 PM
To: Frank A. Marco
Subject: RE: CTI Plan Overview
 
Hi Frank
 
Thank you for this information; I will add it to your file and forward to the appropriate party.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 1:04 PM
To: Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO); Ann Bender
Subject: FW: CTI Plan Overview
 
Jennifer,
 
Enclosed please find our Plan Consultant report showing the financial difficulties the Plan is facing.  We completed our application
with you in early January.  The consultant’s report shows that the plan is in a worse financial shape than I had previously thought. 
Please consider this, or forward it to the individual who is reviewing our waiver application for them to consider.  We now have less
than 4 months in reserves.  Thank you for your attention.
 

Frank Marco
Gregorio & Associates
2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1650
Chicago, IL 60602
(312) 263-2343 Phone
(312) 263-2512 Fax
fmarco@gregoriolaw.com

From: Nicole Forbes 
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 9:20 AM
To: Frank A. Marco
Subject: CTI Plan Overview
 
 
 
Nicole D. Forbes
Legal Assistant
Gregorio & Associates
Two North LaSalle, Suite 1650
Chicago, Illinois 60602
(312) 263-2343
Fax: (312) 263-2512
nforbes@gregoriolaw.com
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 8:24 AM
To: 'fmarco@gregoriolaw.com'
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 1-24-2011 

Importance: High

Attachments: January 1 Denial Letter .pdf
Good Morning,
 
Thank you for submitting an application for a Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements of the PHS Act
Section 2711 for Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund. HHS has reviewed your application and made its
determination. Please see the attached letter.
 
Please confirm receipt of this letter by replying to this e-mail.
 
Please let me know if I can be of further assistance.
 
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
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From: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:47 AM
To: 'Nicole Forbes'
Cc: 'Frank A. Marco'; Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO); Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Reconsideration of a denial of a waiver of annual limits.
Nicole – in response to this e-mail from yesterday, kindly reply all on this e-mail as I am transitioning off annual limit waivers. 
Erika and Sandy will be your points of contact.
 
Thanks.
 
Jane W. Andrews
Center for Consumer Information
 and Insurance Oversight (CCIIO)
7501 Wisconsin Ave
Bethesda, MD 20814
(301)492-4122 (Desk)
(202)536-6779 (Blackberry)
 
 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:
This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government

use only and must not be disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information. 
Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full extent of the law.

From: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 11:36 AM
To: 'Nicole Forbes'
Cc: 'Frank A. Marco'; Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Reconsideration of a denial of a waiver of annual limits.
 
I am in receipt of your request for a reconsideration.  In rea   rough your letter dated 1/28/2011, I note a referenc    e
contribu   te going into the Health and Welfare Plan as   per hour and the new cba increased that by another   to a
total of   per hour.  However, in the spreadsheet that y   ched with your application last November, there was  
indicati    ontributions by employees (I am reattaching here).  In fact, it appears that there   nly an employer contribution. 
Can you please clarify the employee contribution and the rate of premium increase now being  .  It would be helpful to know
what the total contribution is, employee, employer, and Total.  Please advise.
 
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

From: Nicole Forbes [mailto:nforbes@gregoriolaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 10:36 AM
To: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)

(b)(4) (b)(4)
(b)(4)

(b)(4)

CHICAGO TILE:000061



file:///O|/Joseph/Chicago%20Tile%20Institute/New%20point%20of%20contact%202.3.11.htm[10/31/2011 10:16:24 AM]

Cc: Frank A. Marco
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 1:16 PM
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: CTI Plan Overview
For the G drive.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 1:13 PM
To: 'Frank A. Marco'
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
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 10:46 AM
To: Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: Reconsideration of a denial of a waiver of annual limits.

Attachments: Chicago Tile Institute Waiver Application Form Dec 29 2010.xls
Here’s what I asked in response to their request for a recon.  I didn’t see the employee contribution on the original app’n.
 
I will let them know to respond to you two.
 
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
 
I am in receipt of your request for a reconsideration.  In re   hrough your letter dated 1/28/2011, I note a referenc    e
contribu   ate going into the Health and Welfare Plan as   per hour and the new cba increased that by another   to a
total of   per hour.  However, in the spreadsheet that you attached with your application last November, there was  
indication of contributions by employees (I am reattaching here).  In fact, it appears that there   nly an employer contribution. 
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
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From: Nicole Forbes [nforbes@gregoriolaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:42 PM
To: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Frank A. Marco; Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO); Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Reconsideration of a denial of a waiver of annual limits.

Attachments: HHS Letter 1.28.11.pdf; Attachment 1.pdf; Attachment 2.pdf; Attachment 3.pdf
Here is another copy of all of the documents. Please let me know if there is anyone else that I need to send these to.
 
Thank you.
 
Nicole D. Forbes
Legal Assistant
Gregorio & Associates
Two North LaSalle, Suite 1650
Chicago, Illinois 60602
(312) 263-2343
Fax: (312) 263-2512
nforbes@gregoriolaw.com

From: Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Jane.Andrews@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 9:47 AM
To: Nicole Forbes
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
 
I am in receipt of your request for a reconsideration.  In rea   hrough your letter dated 1/28/2011, I note a reference to the
contribu   te going into the Health and Welfare Plan as   per hour and the new cba increased that by another   to a
total of   per hour.  However, in the spreadsheet that y   ached with your application last November, there was no
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
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From: Kottenmeier, Erika (HHS/OCIIO)
Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2011 4:22 PM
To: 'fmarco@gregoriolaw.com'
Cc: Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Reconsideration call for Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Plan
Dear Mr. Marco,
 
This email is to confirm that we will call you on Friday, February 11, 2011 at 1:00 p.m. Eastern Time (12:00 p.m. Central Time) to
discuss your request for reconsideration of the denial of an annual limits waiver for Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Plan. We will call
you at 312-263-2343.
 
Kind Regards,
 
Erika M. Kottenmeier
Division of Enforcement
Center for Consumer Information & Insurance Oversight
U.S. Department of Health & Human Services
(301) 492-4170
erika.kottenmeier@hhs.gov
 
 

INFORMATION NOT RELEASABLE TO THE PUBLIC UNLESS AUTHORIZED BY LAW:

 
This information has not been publicly disclosed and may be privileged and confidential.  It is for internal government use only and must not be

disseminated, distributed, or copied to persons not authorized to receive the information.  Unauthorized disclosure may result in prosecution to the full
extent of the law.
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
I am in receipt of your request for a reconsideration.  In re   hrough your letter dated 1/28/2011, I note a reference to the
contrib   te going into the Health and Welfare Plan as   per hour and the new cba increased that by another   to a
total of   per hour.  However, in the spreadsheet that you attached with your application last November, there was  
indication of contributions by employees (I am reattaching here).  In fact, it appears that there was only an employer contribution. 
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
Sent:                                           Wednesday, December 29, 2010 3:44 PM
To:                                               Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc:                                               fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
Subject:                                     FW: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
Attachments:                          CTI waiver_application_form.xls
 
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
Sent:                                           Wednesday, December 15, 2010 3:08 PM
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
 
I have attached the spreadsheet to this message. If you encounter any difficulties with the file, please let me know.
 
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
To: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO); Pham, Erica (HHS/OCIIO); McCune, Julie (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: FW: CTI Plan Overview

Attachments: Plan Overview.pdf
Hello
 
This just came regarding the Chicago Tile Institute waiver app. Looking at the G drive, it does not appear we’ve made a
decision on the application. The applicant would like this information to be added for consideration.
 
Sandra, can you please save this to the G drive? I’ll be sending along a few other emails for you to save as well.
 
Thanks!
 
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
Sent:                                           Wednesday, December 15, 2010 2:36 PM
To:                                               Frank A. Marco; Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
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
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 10:59 AM
To: 'Frank A. Marco'; Andrews, Jane (HHS/OCIIO)
Cc: Habit, Sandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: Request for Reconsideration

Importance: High
Mr. Marco,
 
If you wish to set up a phone call to discuss a reconsideration of the denial of a waiver of the annual limit
requirements, Jane Andrews is the point person for that process. You should draft a letter setting out any supplemental
information not included in the original application explaining why the denial of the waiver determination will result in
either:
 

i.                     A significant increase in premiums, or
ii.                   A significant decrease in access to benefits.

 
Upon receipt of that letter, Jane can arrange a phone call with a manager as soon as feasible.
 
Jane’s contact information is:
 

Jane W. Andrews
OCIIO
7501 Wisconsin Ave
Bethesda, MD 20814
301-492-4122
Jane.Andrews@hhs.gov

 
Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance.
 
Sincerely,
 
Alexandra Botwinick
 
Office of Oversight
HHS/OCIIO
alexandra.botwinick@hhs.gov
 
 

 

From: Frank A. Marco [mailto:fmarco@gregoriolaw.com] 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 9:43 AM
To: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject: RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Waiver of the Annual Limits Requirements 1-24-2011
 
I am in receipt of the denial letter.  Are there any appeal rights?
 

Frank Marco
Gregorio & Associates
2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1650
Chicago, IL 60602
(312) 263-2343 Phone
(312) 263-2512 Fax
fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
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From: Botwinick, Alexandra (HHS/OCIIO) [mailto:Alexandra.Botwinick@hhs.gov] 
Sent: Monday, January 24, 2011 7:24 AM
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
Sent:                                           Thursday, December 23, 2010 11:51 AM
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
 
Certainly. Can you please reply to confirm receipt of the file (I can see from my records that we have had trouble trying to
send this file to your account in the past, and I want to be certain that you have access to it)?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 23, 2010 11:46 AM
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
 

CHICAGO TILE:000088

mailto:jennifer.sheer@hhs.gov
mailto:[mailto:fmarco@gregoriolaw.com]
mailto:fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
mailto:fmarco@gregoriolaw.com
mailto:[mailto:Jennifer.Sheer@hhs.gov]


file:///O|/...hicago%20Tile%20Institute/Resend%20Excel%20file%20Chicago%20Tile%20Institute%20Welfare%20Fund%20Annual.htm[10/31/2011 10:16:31 AM]

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
Sent:                                           Wednesday, December 15, 2010 3:38 PM
To:                                               Sheer, Jennifer (HHS/OCIIO)
Subject:                                     RE: Chicago Tile Institute Welfare Fund Annual Limit Waiver Application
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow Up
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
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